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April 14, 2020 

VIA ELECTORNIC FILING 

 

Hon. Kent A. Chandler 

Executive Director 

Public Service Commission 

211 Shower Boulevard, P.O. Box 615 

Frankfort, Kentucky 40602-0615 

 

Re: Joint Application of Big Rivers Electric Corporation and Meade County Rural Electric 

Cooperative Corporation for Approval of Contracts for Electric Service with Nucor 

Corporation and Application of Big Rivers Electric Corporation for Approval of Tariff.- 

Case No. 2019-00365 

 

Dear Mr. Chandler:   

It has come to our attention that there was an unintentional issue with the public versions of: 

 (1) Big Rivers’ Responses to Commission Staff’s Initial Request for Information dated November 22, 

2019, originally filed December 11, 2019; and  

(2) Big Rivers’ and Meade County RECC’s Responses to Commission Staff’s Second Request for 

Information dated December 20, 2019, originally filed January 10, 2020, 

which resulted in the incomplete redaction of confidential information 

The issue has been addressed and Big Rivers is electronically filing with this letter: 

(1) Big Rivers’ Reformatted Responses to Commission Staff’s Initial Request for Information dated 

November 22, 2019; and 

(2) Big Rivers’ and Meade County RECC’s Reformatted Responses to Commission Second Staff’s 

Request for Information dated December 20, 2019. 

 Consequently, we respectfully request that the public version of the filing be removed from the 

public record and replaced with this filing of the reformatted files.  No party to this matter will be 

prejudiced by this request.   
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The undersigned certifies that one paper copy of this electronic filing will be filed with the Public 

Service Commission within 30 days of the Governor lifting the current state of emergency pursuant to the 

Commission’s Orders in Case No. 2020-00085; that the materials in electronic filing are a true 

representation of the materials in paper medium; and that the electronic version of the paper filing is a 

true and accurate copy of each paper filed in paper medium.  There are no parties that the Commission 

has excused from electronic filing procedures.   

Thank you, and please feel free to contact me if you have any questions with regard to this filing. 

Sincerely yours, 

/s/ Tyson Kamuf  

Tyson Kamuf 

Corporate Attorney 

tyson.kamuf@bigrivers.com 
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